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State of Idaho RECEIVED
Department of Water Resources

322 East Front Street ig:iﬁfiggi:
PO Box 83720 WATER RESOURCES

Boise, Idaho 83720-009_8

Little Wickiup Ranch LLC June 2, 2008
Wallis Kimble -

33244 Eglon Rd NE
Kingston, WA 98346

David R Tuthill JR., P.E.

In accordance with the order dated April 7, 2006 concerning the
installation of measuring devices at points of diversion as listed on
attachment B of the order and in accordance with Paragraph 1c of the order
Little Wickiup Ranch LLC hereby requests an exemption of compliance on
points of diversion on the East Fork and Little Wickiup Creek.

The East fork diversion, Water Right Number (72-219c¢), has an allotted
right of .85¢fs. It currently has install a lockable headgate and a fish weir
that controls the water volume. It could be calibrated for measurement if
required.

The Little Wickiup Creek diversion, Water Right Number (72-219a), has an
allotted right of 0.18cfs. While it does water approximately 6 acres the
volume is well below the 0.24cfs limit. Currently the water is used with a
gravity flow sprinkler system, which has measurable pressure and sized
orfice sprinklers to meet the flow control.

My apologies for the late letter requesting an exemption, however since
December 2007 I have been undergoing cancer treatments which has
interfered with my normal business routine.

I respectfully request an exemption to installing measuring devices at these
points of diversion.

Yours truly,
Little Wickiup Ranch LLC
Wallis R Kimble, Member

Vallio R Kiide



